REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office

3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

1

CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD

MONDAY, May 22, 2006
#2:00 P.M.*%

AGENDA

CCRB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (CCRB Board of Directors.) (7 minute)

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minites)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.) (2 minntes)
a. Minutes

o April 24, 2006 Regular Board Meeting,

e April 27, 2006 Special Joint COMB/CCRB Board Meetings
b, Investment of Funds

e TFinancial Reports

¢ Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (For information.) (5 minutes)

e Status Report: SWRCB Hearing and Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries
Program

VERBAL REPORT - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
CACHUMA WATER RIGHTS HEARING (For information.) (2 minntes)
a. Status of SWRCB EIR on Cachuma Operations

VERBAL REPORT - STEELHEAD ISSUES AND STATE AND FEDERAL
FUNDING (For information.) (5 minutes)

REPORT ON 2006 ACWA SPRING CONFERENCE MAY 9-12, 2006,
MONTEREY (For information.) (70 minuies)



a. Pre-Conference Seminar, “Endangered Species Act: Where Are We
Headed”

b. ACWA Anadromous Species Task Force Meeting, Chairman Chip
Wullbrandt

c. Verbal Report - Manager’s Meeting with Jim Lecky and Michael Jackson

8. STATUS OF CACHUMA PARK ACTIVITIES (For information.) (5 minutes)

9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR
OAK TREE RESTORATION PROGRAM AT LAKE CACHUMA (For Board
action.) (5 minutes)

10.  VERBAL REPORT - STATUS OF RATIFICATION/APPROVAL OF FY 2006-
07 CCRB/ID NO. 1 FINAL BUDGET (For information.) (5 minntes)

11. MEETING SCHEDULE:
» May 30, 2006 Joint Special COMB/CCRB Meeing at 3:00 P.M., COMB Office
® June 26, 2006 Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

12. CCRB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address Hie Board on any subject within the judsdiction of the Boazd thas
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Bouard, The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. Tf you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board befare the
meeting is canvened, 4 “Request to Speak™ forms including & descrption of the subject you wish ta address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need specisl assistance to
participate in this meeting, please conter the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at lenst 48
hours prior to the meeting to ensble the Board to make reasonable arrngements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santz Barbara, CA at Santa Barbaea City Hall, Santz Bacbara, CA
and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Aecordance with Section 34954.1 and .2 of the Government
Code



REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MATNTENANCE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

o)

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
MONDAY, May 22, 2006
Approximate Start Time

AGENDA
COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Boatd of Directots.) (7 winnte).

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minites)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board Acticn by Vote on One Motion Unless Member
Requests Separate Consideration.) (3 winutes)
a. Minutes

e April 24, 2006 Regular Board Meeting,
e  April 27, 2006 Special Joint COMB/CCRB Board Meetings (see CCRB
itemn 3a)
b. Investment of Funds
* Financial Reports
¢ Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (For information.) (7 minufes)
Water Storage

Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

Operations Report

Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

CHANGE IN APPOINTMENT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE (For
information.) (7 minute)

STATUS OF LAURO DAM SEISMIC SAFETY MODIFICATIONS PROJECT
(For information.) (3 minntes)



10.

11.

13.

14.

STATUS OF MILLER/GEIS PROJECT AT 1560 SAN ROQUE ROAD (For
information.) (3 minutes)

SCOPE OF WORK AND COST FOR CONTINUED MEETING
FACILITATION SERVICES FOR COMB/CCRB REORGANIZATION (For
Board action.) (5 minutes)

VERBAL REPORT — CONSIDERATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTANT FOR PIPELINE PROJECT ON SOUTH COAST CONDUIT
(For information.) (5 minutes)

COMB GOALS AND OJBECTIVES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2006-2007 (For
information.) (3 minutes)

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2006-2007 COMB BUDGET (For information.) (70

witntes)

VERBAL REPORT - STAFF APPRECIATION LUNCH JUNE 29, 2006 AT
LAKE CACHUMA PARK (For information.) (3 ménutes)

MEETING SCHEDULE:
»  May 24, 2006 COMB SCC Facilities Tour at 8:00 A.M., COMB Office
*  May 30, 2006 Joint Special COMB/CCRB Meeting at 3:00 P.M., COMB Office

e June 26, 2006 Regular Board Meeting following CCRB at 2:00 P.M., COMB
Office

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board ¢hat
1s not scheduled for a public beadng before the Board, The totil tme for this item will be imited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Seeretary of the Board before the
meenng i convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including n desedpiion of the subject you wish to address,

Americans with Disabilites Act: In compliance with the Amencans with Disabilides Act, if you need specind assistanee to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office ac (805) 687-4011 at Jeast 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA
and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Governmeni

Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, April 24, 2006

Call to Order, Roll Call
President Loudon called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

Directors present:

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Chuck Evans Goleta Water District
Jan Abel Montecito Water District
Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Das Williams City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Kate Rees Larry Wilson
Brett Gray Toni Bailey
Bob Roebuck Chip Wullbrandt
Lee Bettencourt William Hair
Russell Ruiz Kevin Walsh
Steve Mack Chris Dahlstrom
B.R. Bertrando Jack Ruskey
Tom Schultz Tom Fayram

Public Comment

B.R. Bertrando, Goleta Water District (GWD) Citizens Rate Committee, commented
on his concerns regarding the delivery of Ag water from Cachuma Lake for the
Goleta Farmers. His comments were concerned with the total amount of Ag water
ordered by Goleta Water District has not been delivered to the Ag customers but also
used to supply water to the M & I customers.

Explanation of Cachuma Project Water Rates Structure.

Ms Rees gave a comprehensive power point presentation explaining the Cachuma
Project water rates structure. Ms Rees covered the background information on the
1949 Cachuma Project Master Contract and the 1995 Renewal Master Contract. She
stated that COMB is not a signatory to the Renewal Master Contract but functions as

a pass through agency providing water rates administration and accouﬁimﬁog# 3q
PAGE |




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachusma Operetion & Maintenance Board
April 24, 2006

Cachuma water orders, reporting of actual water usage and transfer of payments to
the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation). Ms Rees explained the overall
process involved in water orders, payments and metered use reporting along with the
Reclamations annual water rate calculation to assure that the remaining capital cost of
the Project will be paid off by 2015, as required by the Renewal Master Contract.
Steve Mack, City of Santa Barbara Water Resources Manager, also participated in the
presentation by giving an explanation of the internal melded water rates. At the end
of the discussion, Ms Rees provided a comparison chart of the irrigation water
ordered versus what was actually delivered Project-wide for the years 2001-2005.

The 5 year average showed a deficit of 77 acre feet for agricultural water nsage
compared to what was ordered. In answer to a statement by Mr. Ruskey that irrigation
water must be used on irrigable land, Ms Rees provided Reclamation’s interpretation
of the Renewal Master Contract. The Member Units may order and use any
percentage split of irrigation or M &I water that they want. The intent of the contract
was that frrigation water must be applied to irrigable land, but that if more irrigation
water was ordered than was needed, the remainder could be applied to other uses by
reconciling the water used at the end of the water year.

The Board began a break at 3:07 p.m. and returned to order at 3:12 p.m. to resume the
remaining agenda.

4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of March 27, 2006 Regular Board Meeting and Minutes of
March 9 & 16, 2006 Joint Special Board Meeting.
b. Reports from the Manager
‘Water Storage
Productions & Use, SWP Accounting Water
Operations Report
Financial Report
+ Investment Report
c. Payment of Claims

Director Evans moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director Abel.
Motion carried, 7/0/0.

5. Committee Appointments for Vacated Seats FY 2005-2006

a Finance Committee — one appointment
b. Legal Affairs — one appointment
c. Capital Improvements, Alternate — one appointment

President Loudon appointed the following directors to fill the vacated committee
seats:
a. Finance Committee - Director Loudon stepped down from this position,
Directors Abel and Evans were appointed
Legal Affairs — Director Williams was appointed

. Capital Improvements, Alternate — Director Loudon was appoifigdpg # 3
—_—

PAGE __2




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 24, 2006

6. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Reservoir Current Conditions:

Date 04/24/2006
Lake elevation 752.60 feet
Storage 196,053 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 4.71 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  22.78 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 20.2 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 1860.9 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 54,327 acre feet

Ms Rees reported that the reservoir started spilling on April 4, 2006 at elevation
752.47 feet (maximum allowed surcharge). In anticipation of more heavy rainfall and
remaining water in the system, Reclamation dropped the lake level to 749 feet within
a few days. There was concern that re-surcharging the reservoir to 753 feet may not
be feasible, however as a result of slightly more rain and cool weather conditions, it
appears that the surcharge will be recouped. Reclamation has scheduled its annual
Cachuma operations meeting for May 23, 2006 to review the Operational Guidelines
for Bradbury Dam. The Board requested that a report on the meeting with
Reclamation be added to the June agenda.

7. Status of Lauro Dam Seismic Safety Modifications Project.

Ms Rees referred to the construction updates inciuded in the Board packet and
reported the project has been delayed by the recent rains. To date $2,214,824 has
been spent on the construction. Ms Rees also reported that Granite Construction
Company of Santa Barbara has purchased the current contractor A, J. Diani. This will
have no affect on the continued construction at Lauro Dam. Reclamation has sent a
letter to the neighborhood property owners alerting them to the anticipated number of
truck trips on San Roque Road that will soon commence to haul sand and gravel to
the construction site.

Ms Rees reported that the final Repayment Agreement has not yet been received but
that it will be been signed by President Loudon as soon as Reclamation forwards it to
COMB.

8. Consider Approval of Contract and Scope of Work with URS Corp. for
Environmental Services for Pipeline Project of South Coast Conduit.

Ms Rees reviewed the scope of work submitted by URS for completing the
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the South Coast Conduit Pipeline Project.
The total cost for the work is estimated to be $69,190 and is currently budgeted. Ms
Rees recommended the Board approve the URS scope of work to prepare an
Environmental Impact Report.

ITEM #__ 32
PAGE 3




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 24, 2006

Director Evans moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Director
Williams, passed 6/0/1. Director Loudon abstained.

Director Abel reported that Brett Gray and Robert Dunlap gave a presentation on the
2" Barrel project to the Montecito Water District Board and that it was well received.
Director Abel recommended the other Member Units invite Mr, Gray and Mr. Dunlap
to give the presentation to their Boards to provide the Directors with more detailed
information and knowledge regarding the project.

9. Report on Cachuma Project Renewal Fund/Trust Fund Meeting and County
Water Agency’s Public Meeting on Cachuma Project $100,000 Contribution on
April 11, 2006.

Ms Rees reported on the meeting held on April 11, 2006. The committee determined
that the Renewal Fund/Trust Fund money should continue to be spent on the Santa
Ynez River Fisheries Program. Ms Rees and Rob Almy, County Water Agency
Manager, also agreed that the County’s Cachuma Betterment Fund should be applied
to the Fisheries Program. The recommendation was for the Board of Directors to
approve the expenditure of the County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project $100,000
Contribution for Fiscal Year 2006-0007 to support ongoing Santa Ynez River
Fisheries Monitoring Program and related activities as follows:

~-USGS/County Santa Ynez River stream gage data collection program $50,000
-Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan and Biological Opinion

Implementation activities £40,000
-Santa Barbara County Water Agency for Cachuma Park boat launch

Ramp modifications (year 3) $10.000
“Total $100,000

Director Evans moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Director Abel,
passed 7/0/0.

10. Reschedule Tour for Board of Directors to Review the Cachuma Project South
Coast Facilities.

The tour for the directors to review the Cachuma Project South Coast Facilities was
scheduled for Wednesday May 24™, meeting at the COMB office at 8:00 a.m.

11. Schedule Employees Appreciation Lunch for Staff and Board of Directors.

Ms Rees suggested having a staff appreciation lunch and boat tour for staff and the
Board of Directors at Lake Cachuma Park. Administrative staff will determine the
availability of the facilities and finalize the date with the Board at the May 22 Board
meeting.

12. [Closed Session] Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 5496.9 (a) One case: Crawford-Hall v.

ITEM #___ 3.

PAGE 4




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 24, 2006

COMB, Superior Court of California. County of Santa Barbara, Case No.
1171135.

There was no closed session,

13. Requests from Directors for items to be included on next agenda
The next regular COMB Board mesting will be May 22, 2006 immediately following
the CCRB Board meeting. The next Joint Special COMB/CCRB Board Meeting will
be April 27, 2006. The Cachuma Project South Coast Facilities Tour will be May 24,
2006.

14. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chair

sec.comb/boardminutes/04.24.06 COMB Minutes.doc

Approved

Unapproved |/

ITEM # 3a
PAGE 5




8:42 AM comb?2

05/17106 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2006

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND
1400 - REVOLVING FUND
TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAIL FUND

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB

1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable

1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHIGLES
15058 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - AGCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1940 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assets

TOTAIL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2505 - ACCRUED WAGES
2550 - VACATION/ISICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Lizbilities

Long Term Liabilities
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term

Total Long Term Liabllities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity

Apr 30, 06

76,615.58
8,097.95

5,037.15
33,217.02

38,254.17

122,867.70

400.00
628,854.06
48,280.18
127,925.90
47,141.25
9,108.00

861,709.39

984,677.09

231,647.84
113,041.13
97,803.34
284,118.52
22,350.00
-489,675.93

279,085.90

5,447,243.07

5,447,243.07

6,711,006.06

84,145.73

84,145.73

27,650.33
36,412.07
47,141.25
38,254.17
5.00
4.62

140,467 .44

233,613.97

43,846.38
127,925.90
5,447,243.07

5,618,015.35

5,852,628.52

O??TE M #—-u_‘g_._g_,_ Page 1
PAGE l




8:42 AM comb2

0517108 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2006

3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 06

462,226.45
396,150.14

858,377.54

§,711,006.06

TEM #__ 3L

PAGE

L

Page 2



6 abed

%096 ¥6°088" 00°000'22 0’64112
o4E" LB Bt'Z8L'9E - 00'616'L40 2G'OEL'LEE
%0'0 00" 299'veb 00'299'+2¥ oo
9E' L8 gL 162 - 00°188'9 ZO'6E5'C
%e'Le BE'ELS'G- 00'5L¥'62 10°LOB'EZ
762" LB BE'G5E'EL- D0°956'90 Z1002'vS
o8l LLBOY'EE- 00'000'08} 62'16G'LLL
00'0
/9'20E'PBE'E
/9'20L'PAE'E
J9'EOE'VEE'E
. . £ LGB LEL
ZEBLE'LL
LLEZL'PL
00'6LLEHL-
BE'ZE2'F
ES'EVEZ'SEE'E
1abpng Jo % 18Bpng JeA0 § j2fpng g0 4dy - gg, Jnp°

TviloL

9002 [Mdy ybnoaw cooz Ainp
jenjay 'sA 18Bpng ss07 9 Jjoid

Zquioo

3

ITEM #__3b
PAGE

aojiy dinb3/ajoiyan - LOZE
LNIWdINDI 2 HAA 0028

Hoav1004E 210l

184310 - ¥OgY 0018

sdQ JUVOW dwog jloshed - GSLE
sdg vold dwoy ||o1ked - 05LE
SYad - §5LE
dutey s1ajJOM B UIESH « DSLE

HOav100LE
BICA
asuadxg

oid s5015
atuoou] |g10L

INNIAIY 000E 12101,

quiay Z.51 wioig G00Z 830 - 0408

awoau| IS - 0Z0E
attoduy ysalaid] - gLOE

Jequisly 03 pauimey SJUSWISSassy - SO0E

dien-snuassy JUsSIUSSassY . CO0F
12Bpng W20 - 1008

FNNIAIYH 000€
awaauy

s|seq [eniooy
90/21/50

WY Ey:8



a6 abBed

9.G'vR 0u'0pg'2- 00'LZt'e 0Z'08.' V¥ JUBISISSY SANBNSIUIWPY - ADES )|
Yl 99 80°559'Le 00°LBO'ER [ 8] tabeuep eAnensSiuiLPpY - LOES 3 e
%8'EL 0i'oLg'te- 00'e0L'sol 0g'gas' 4L Kigjeg zaBeuey - 00ES
%L 8gge- DO'ELL'E 6L'V8E'E uIupy IY¥yoW dwos .« 5azs
%68 OE'LOV'E- 00'9LR'SLE DLPLV'EL uwpy yoId dwos - 0925 3
USEL SEyLL b 00'}26'6E 51'008'8E SYad - 052§ 1i}
BT 6 gLzle'e- 00'9EB' [ATg YA dwog SISIOM B WIESH - [0ZE o= 5
%504 £0'SES'L 00'000'9E DO0'GEY'ZE aoUeINsUL AI0e]] - DOZS m <
%00 o0L2E'S- 00'LLE'D 000 xe] juawafo|dwaun . 0516 — A
%56 00'SE0’L - 00°000'2Z 00'S46'01L HPNY + |-LOLE
%€ 85 85'y12'62- 00°000'04 Zr'eel'oy feBa7 - 0DLG
%8 LB Ll Ena- 00'esL'0r £8°088'6 sa@ad 10198410 - 0005 JEI0L
0 L6 00°969- 00'+86'6 00°'BBO'S Jauj0 - saed Jojaaliq - 000S
%8 1oL E8'EL 00'642 £8'E6L aBeoy Jo10ang - 100G
saa4 J1033al|q - 000S
%00 0a'o ooo 000 juEjnsUB ] Jojey||Ied UIWPY - 0ZES
TALLVHLSININGY B TYHINID - 666
WETL ¥2°810'gL- 00'0DE'S 9z'182' e SESNIEXT YZHLO - 0DEE B0l
%0'6¥L 902022 00°008'% a0°202'e Buyuiey) . apse
%EFD 09'6E}'2- 00'000'S 0+'098'E SNOaUE|[Aasi - S0SE
%h¥Es [AN TR 00'004'E 8Z0p6'L S801AI8S JAUI0 9 VSN - POSE
%6'85 otrLbL's- 00°0DE'LL p9'zgL'ol SUOHEIUNLIWGY - ENSE
%416 0ovEL- 00°005's ov'Gle's SWwiIopuf - Z0SE
%0'LG 8t ¥80'E- 00'00e'g ZEGIZ'E SN - LOSE
SASNIAXI HHHLO - 005E
%9'08 PE B 00°000'¥E 9t'G0g'62 S311ddNS 7 STYIMILYA - 00VE (e30L
%0°C0L Qo' LES') 0o'o oo°kes't {auung #)o|02a), - yOFE
oLE'6E [A A 00'000'4 ugerl'e sloatasay - E0VE
%' L6 0L vSY |- 0o'ooo'LE OE'SPS'SE speoy ¥ sBulp|ing - ZovE
%0'L6 Zyene- 00'000°0F 85'069'6 BSIN P SA(EA YRR UNPUOY . LOVE
S3addNS ? STYIMIALYIN - 00VE
%9°'6Y LE'BL5 V- 00°005'88 60EZE'EY HOEYT LOVHENOD - D0EE (B304,
%g£'59 SHEvE'0- 00°000'02 §5'050'CL seojalag sy ‘Bupiesu|Bug - pOEE
%062 6E'BLYGE- 00°000'08 197128yl SI|0AIBSAY - EOEE
Y%B'LL 8/'85'g- 00'00s'L L $2'296'8 speoy ¢ sBuipng - 20gE
%5'501 63'EZBE 00000'2 69'2BE" . 3S|I ' BAJEA ‘18321 'UNPUOT - LOEE
HOHVT LOVHLINOD - 00EE
R 00'165'5E- 00'000'00L 00'60V'v8 LINIWAINDI 2 HIA 002E 19501
%0 H8 B0'EYS L 00°000°'0} Z6'95+'8 snosug||aostiy - F0ZE
%C'Zg 05'LSE'8- 00°000'ZE oLavLeL lejuay juawdinby . £0ZE
%E'68 BO'CLE'+- 00°000'9¥ Z6'vB0' LY |eyden paxid - 20ZE
18Bpng jo % 13Bpng Jan0 § jafipng 90 4dv - 50, Inp
Tviol
900z 1dy ybBnoayy spoz Ainp siseg |enJooy
|enlay "sA }@bpng sso 9 jjold 30/£1/50

cquiod WY £vi8



66 afied

%l 'Z)- ¥1°c08'605'E 00°GSR'ELLE- Y1061 '96E
%6°'€9 Ly'e0s'sgy - DO'559'ELL'E £5'Z51'886'L
20
20
000
86182V
Y8 vE L8°'£91'69- 00°000'00 1 EL'OEE'VE
A .8'gal'co- 00°'000'00L £1'9ER'YE
%b'GE 09'G.Z'6Z)- 00'000'002 v ¥EL'0l
AT 09'6/2'621- 00°000'002 ov'¥eL'oL
%/°55 L1'892'68S- 00'000'0EE'L 68'LEL'0PL
%L 0 20°06E'49- 00°'000'52 86'509'4
%G B 94100451~ 00°000'50€ ¥2'2E6 LY
%L LE Z0'LSh'oe- 00°000'05 g6'8¥5'cd
%0 L $9¥0E'0L L 00°000'008 9E'56D'6eY
oA Z¥ean‘ee- 00°000's6 BS°LEE'ED
%t 20 Lo"¥B6'08- 00°000'cE 6EGLO'YD
%40 00°0/9'61 00°000'05 00°0Ee
v50°0 000 000 00'g
% L2 Ya'E0R" - 00'000'08 oL'96e'2zL
%0001 0Z2'996'2 000 0Z°'996'¢
%0°EL ¥’ B95'EYL- 00'9E6'GES EG'DOE'/6E
%006 GG fhL- 000Gk L SH'GED'L
%G £6°Z68'L- 00°000'¢ 10200
%%E'8% 12a8L'e- 00'000's L yLe'e
%898 GLBB5'E- 00°00L'% CZOLE'L
%00 00°000'9- 00°'000'g 000
%568 GE' L6~ 00'GrY's CO'Ese'y
24,6'08 G6'991- 00°005'y GOEEE'Y
L arde PN A 00°000'S ERLLO'E
%Le01L Z20'E66 08'000's 20°E66'0
%L 6 ZRZLE - 00'0¥a's BLL2L'E
%6 b6 £0'901 00°000'8 IB'E6G' 2
196png jo % 1aBpng JaAQ § 186png 90 Jdy - &0, 1N
YLOL

900z 11udy ybnoays ooz Anr

[en)oy "sA jabpng sso g yjold

Zquod

e

awoal| jaN

asuadx3 [R1gy:

= L
TIoHAVd 0L = (5
guoo-sso1g |- =T

ssolg —
TIOHAVd
ISNIIX3 LSTUALNI - 900L

NOLLVSILLIT 8 "TvO37 - 0004 [BI0L

U/SIF 09-dIN--(esunog sadg - Z00L
NOILVOLLIT ® TvO31 - 000L

ADVINVA WYOLS - 00P9 8oL

500z afeweq WIo)S - LOy9
JOYINVA WHOLS - 00%9

S103royd 71v103ds - 0009 |EloL

Buddey pue gi9 - 1609
uojjelj|(geyey sinjangs D08 - 9609
qeysy uiseq suge( oInet .- 1-5609
qeyay =18 LD B 9AIBA DDS - 5609
Apnig Asuejaadxg apn A0S - €609
uBjsag 1@ ueid Aoidw) DS - 2609
Jeday spunotsyBpig SWOD - 1-0609
juE)NSUOY OISO - 0809
vavas - 2909
sajen |ejpey weq Angpeig - 0509
SLJ3roMd vID3dS - 0009

FALLYHLSININGY 7 TVHINID - G666Y [BI0L

uonepodsuel] - ZEEG
uopewiouf of|qnd - LEES
Sa0UaIajU0D/[BABIL UILUPY - DEES
suopduasgngBuiuiesy dig - gZEg
S}assy paxid uiwpy - gLES

sang diysisquap - GLES

SaUIAN - PLES

SUCIEDIUNLULICY « £LES
sasuadxg ulwpy osiN - 2LES
saseaqydinb3 aoll0 - LLES

dx3 asyio/ebBeisod - QLES

SISBg [ENI22Y
90/LL150

WV eb'B



STATE OF CALIFORNIA . B  PHILIP ANGELIDES, Treasursr

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
SACRAMENTO
Local Agency Investment Fund REGEIVED
PO Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 MAY 11 2006
(916) 653-3001 CACHUMA 08M BOARD

April, 2006 Statement

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
Atin: GENERAL MANAGER

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA CA  93105-2017

Account Number : 70-42-001

Transactions
Effective Transaction .T_rF:m Confirm Authog:ied Amount
Date Date Type Number Caller

04-14-2006 04-13-2006 QRD 1071292 SYSTEM : 4,643.17
04-19-2006 04-19-2006 RD 1072170 KATHLEEN REES 325,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit : 329,643.17 Beginning Balance : 299,210.89

Total Withdrawal : ' 0.00 Ending Balance : : 628,854.06

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of A-P_éL, 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complgie and accurate sumymary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

A e o,
Secretary | | ITEM #___ 3b
PAGE b




: Washington Mutual | YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.C. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91326-1098
RECEIVED
MAY 06 7006
This Statement Covers
CACHUMA O&M BOART From: 04/01/06
Through: 04/30/06
Need assistance?
. To reach us anytime,
CACHUMA OFPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD call 1-800-788-7000

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD ' or visit us at wamu.com _
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017 .

1 O Y R PO [ PP P PPN | P10

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information:

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849343-4
Washington Mutual Bank, FA

VP Pet Insurance provides affordable health coverage for your pet's accidents, illnesses and routine care, some exclusions may
apply. Enroll today and receive a Group Discourtt. Visit www.wamuins.com or call (800) 685-9551 for more information.

Your Account at a Glance |

Beginning ﬁalance : %$5,034.46 Interest Earned $2.69

Checks Paid %0.00 | Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%

Other Withdrawals $0.00 | YTD Interest Paid $1075

Deposits +$2.69 { YTD Interest Withheld ' $0.00

Ending Balance $5,037.15 ’ .

| Date Description ‘ Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) /J
04/28 | Interest Payment . | $2.69 VY

MEMO TO: Board of Directors .
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board .

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investrnent activity for the month of Apﬁ; | . 2006, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

Secretary ITEM # 339

_—-_—'_‘—_————.
PAGE 7




Washin‘gton Mutual YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 10%8
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

RECEIVED

This Statement Covers

MAY 06 2005 From: 04/01/06
Through: 04/30/06
CACHUMA 081 R
. ‘ OARD Need assistance?
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD To reach us anyfime,
TRUST FUND call 1-800-788-7000

3307 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

b luallhahidead dibsalllallhaan il

or visit us at wamu.com

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849358-3
TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

VPI Pet Insurance provides affordable health coverage for your pet's accidents, illnesses and routine care, some exclusions may
apply. Enroll today and receive a Group Discount. Visit www.wamuins.com or call (800) 685-2551 for more information.

Your Account at a Glance |

Beginning Balance $28,399.34 Interest Earned $44.68
Checks Paid $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.75%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $145.20
Deposits +$4,817.68 YTD Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $33,217.02

l Date Description ) Withdrawals (-} Deposits (+) |

Customer Deposit

04712 $4,773.00

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

"FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of A{ 14 (l l , 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. T hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated . '

Secretary ITEM #_,__3__12_____
_, PAGE 3

—




8:42 AM

0517106
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of April 30, 2006

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
41472008 14940 COMB - Revalving Fund Apr7 & 21, 2006 payrolisitaxes 2200 - ACCO... -87,533.18
41712006 14941 Francisco Bautista Steel toe boot reimb. 2200 - ACCO... -146.53
4/10/2006 14042 Acorn Landscape Managem... Monthly mice 2200 - ACCO... -236.70
4/10/2006 14943 ACWA Services Corporation...  Apr EAP 2200 - ACCO... -47.46
41102006 14944 American Water Works Ass...  Member dues 4/1/08-3/31/07 #0009... 2200 - ACCO... -150.00
4/10/2006 14845 Aqua-Flo Supply Drain grate/coupling-Ortega airvalve 2200 - ACCO... -62.51
4/10/2006 14946 AT&T Mar 27, 2006 statement 2200 - ACCO... -178.98
4/10/2006 14947 Big Brand Tire Company 2200 - ACCO... -426.06
4/10/2008 14048 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACCO... -4,581.18
410/2006 14949 Butera's 2200 - ACCO... -248.24
4110/2006 14950 C. Charles Evans 3/27/06 Reg mig-3/9,16/06 Spec migs 2200 - ACCO... -397.35
4/10/2006 14951 CA Dept. of Forestry & Fire ...  CDF work Invoice dated 3/15/06 2200 - ACCO... -1,600.00
4/10/2006 14852 Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACCOQO... -19.94
410/2008 14953 City of Santa Barbara-Cenir...  Gloves/insoles/knee bootsfjacket-rai... 2200 - ACCO... -189.65
410/2006 14954 City of SB-Refuse Refuse acct 2/28-3/31/06 2200 - ACCO... -143.69
4/10/2008 14955 Coastal Copy Monthiy mice KM5035 1/4-2/3/06 2200 - ACCO... -106.60
4/10/2006 149586 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACCO... -246.37
4/10/2006 14957 County of Santa Barbara Hazardous waste disposal 2200 - ACCO... -49.84
410/2006 14958 Culligan Water RO system Apr 2200 - ACCO... -20.95
4/10/2008 14959 Cushman Contracting Corp- 2200 - ACCO... -75,519.68
4/10/2006 14960 Das Williams 3/27/06 Reg mig-3/9,16/06 Specmigs 2200 - ACCO... -385.07
410/2006 14961 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm/iease-monitoring Apr-Jun 2006 2200 - ACCO... -82.50
4/10/2006 14962 ECHO Communications Answering service-Apr 2200 - ACCO... -59.60
4/10/2006 14963 Famcon Pipe & Supply 4" flance PO#8585 2200 - ACCO... -7,846.56
4/10/2006 14064 Federal Express Mails/CCRB mailings 2200 - ACCO... -151.38
4110/2006 14965 Fleet Fueling Fuel/fuel cards 2200 - ACCO... -2,711.77
4110/2006 14966 Flowers & Associates, Inc. Feb chrgs Lauro Res debris basin 2200 - ACCO... -350.00
4/10/20086 14967 GE Capital Mita copier lease Bill ID#301336031... 2200 - ACCO... -427.77
411012006 14968 Graham Chevrolet-Cadillac Cap-'99 Chevy 2200 - ACCO... -4.16
4/10/2006 14969 Harvey Manufacturing Spools 2200 - ACCO... -345.00
4/10/2006 14970 Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACCO... -62.01
4/10/2006 14971 J&C Services 3/10,24 office cleaning 2200 - ACCO... -250.00
471072006 14972 Jan Abel 3/27/06 Reg mtg-3/9,16/06 Spec mtgs 2200 - ACCO... -410.70
471012006 14973 June Van Wingerden 3/16/06 Spec Mig-Tour 2200 - ACCO... -140.59
4/10/2006 14974 Lee F. Bettencourt 3/27/06 Reg mtg-3/16/06 Spec mtg-... 2200 - ACCO... -306.47
4/10/2006 14975 Lorman Education Services Seminar-JG 2200 - ACCO... -329.00
4/10/2006 14976 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACCOQ... -321.96
4/10/2006 14977 Matt Loudon 3/9/08 Spec mig 2200 - ACCOQ... -153.24
4/10/2006 14978 Nextel Communications Cellular Ops 2/19-3/18/06 2200 - ACCOQ... -407.79
4/10/2006 14979 Orchard Supply Hardware Batteries/hearing protection/rope/ply... 2200 - ACCO... -502.47
4/10/2006 14980 Parameters Custom Framing REW retirement resolution matting ... 2200 - ACCO... -91.42
4/10/2006 14981 Paychex, Inc. 3M10,24/06 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO... -207.03
4/10/2006 14982 PBCC Qrtly inv. 4/10-7/10/06 2200 - ACCO... -442 .86
4/10/2006 14983 Perimeter Security Systems Labor-keypad repair 2200 - ACCO... -345.00
4/10/2006 14984 Permacolor, Inc. Flanges/hoist bar 2200 - ACCO... -960.00
4/10/2006 14985 PG&E Electric bill 2200 - ACCO... -147.25
4M10/2006 14986 Powell Garage Wiper repair-'93 Chev 2200 - ACCO... -169.73
4/10/2006 14987 Praxair Distribution 2200 - ACCO... -107.83
4/10/2006 14988 Cluinn Company Posi trak fuel cap 2200 - ACCO... -35.16
4/10/2006 14989 Republic Elevator Scheduled mice 2200 - ACCO... -208.33
4/10/2006 14990 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACCO... -400.00
4/10/20086 149891 Robert Lieberknecht 3/27/06 Reg mtg-3/9/08 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO... -281.18
4M0/2008 14992 SB Home Improvement Cen...  Toilet repair part 2200 - ACCO... -4.08
4/10/2006 14993 Smarden-Hatcher Co. 2200 - ACCO... -1,540.35
4/10/2006 14994 Sound Biiling LLC Gil changef/service CCRB '06 Colora... 2200 - ACCO... -39.22
4/10/2006 14995 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACCO... -1,093.73
4/10/2006 14096 Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACCOQ... -B67.47
4/10/2006 14997 State Compensation Insuran...  Payroll report-Mar 2006 2200 - ACCO... -5,330.42
411012006 14898 The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCO... -97.15
4/10/2006 14899 The Wharf 2200 - ACCO... -1,093.96
4/10/2006 15000 Tri-County Blinds & Drapes Shutters-Adm Mgr oft 2200 - ACCQ.. -330.00

ITEM #__ 3¢ ™

PAGE

1

Page 1




8:42 AM

05/17/06
Accrual Basis

comb2- s

Payment of Claims

As of April 30, 2006

Date Num Name Memo Spiit Amount
4/10/2006 15001 Underground Service Alert 47 new tickets 2200 - ACCO. -75.20
4/10/2006 15002 Verizon California 2200 - ACCO. -351.20
4/10/2006 15003 Verizon Online 2200 - ACCO. -162.34
411012006 15004 Verizon Wireless Celiular 2200 - ACCO. -174.92
4/12/20086 15005 ACWA Services Corp. (ASC)  Cov pericd 5/1-6/1/06 2200 - ACCO. -8,853.24
4/12/2006 15006 Caterpillar Financial Service...  Backhoe lease Contract #001-02586... 2200 - ACCO. -1,294.06
4/12/2006 158007 ClO Solutions, Inc. Support 2200 - ACCO. -725.00
41212006 15008 CitiBusiness Card Pallets/Lunch-tour/photo paper/CCR... 2200 - ACCO. -1,286.90
4/12/20086 15009 Dell Marketing L.P. AutoCAD/Photoshop PO#8611 2200 - ACCO.. -1,433.41
4/12{2006 15010 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & ...  Gen Counsel Mar services 2200 - ACCO. -4,320.00
4122008 15011 Praxair Distribution Oxygenfacetylene 2200 - ACCO. -101.08
4/12/2006 15012 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACCO. -355.80
4/12/2006 15013 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACCO. -13.72
47132006 15014 Action Mohile Auto Glass New windshield for F-150 2200 - ACCO. -289.85
411872006 15015 Coastal Copy 2200 - ACCO -322.87
4/18/2006 15016 Dell Marketing L.P. Dell Precision MG5 computer PC#86... 2200 - ACCO -2,264.34
4/18/2006 15017 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACCO -515.79
4/26/2006 15018 PAPA Pesticide Applicators Seminar-Oxna... 2200 - ACCO -130.00
412112006 15018 PAPA Pesticide Applicators Seminar-Oxna... 2200 - ACCO -65.00
4{27i2006 15020 The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCO -39.44

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -223,829.28

TOTAL -223,829.28
ITEM #_ 3¢,

age 2

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH:  April 2006

3LEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation: 518 Acre Feet

Capacity at siil of intake at 334' elevation: 21 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 344.00 Feet

Water in Storage 68.73 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR

Capacity at 549' elevation: 600 Acre Feat

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation: 84,39 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 542.90 Feet

Water in Storage 473.46 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 450" elevation: 85 Acre Feet

Capacity at outlet at elevation 440" 0 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation OUT OF SERVICE 0.00 Feet

Water in Storage 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 384" elevation: 45 Acre Feet

Capacity at outlet elevation 362" 0 Acre Fest

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 380.30 Feet

Water in Storage 35.81 Acre Feet
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 508.26 Acre Feet

Change in Storage 24.95 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 750" elevation; 188,030 Acre Feet

Capacity at sill of tunne! 560" elevation: 26,109 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 752.96 Feet

Water in Storage 197,177 AF

Area 3,137

Evaporation 7271 AF

Inflow 63,340.1 AF

Downstream Release WR8918 0 AF

Fish Release 3481.3 AF

Spiil/Seismic Release 54,327 AF

State Project Water 0 AF

Change in Storage 4,666 AF

Tecolote Diversion 1,401.2 AF

Rainfall: Month: 4.89 Season: 22.96  Percent of Normal:, 113%

MEM B Y

PAGE l




05-06 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD REVISED 5/15/06

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2006 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 1,401 11,440
Tecolote Tunnel Infiliration 186 1,264
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 3 35
State Water Diversion Credit 0 572
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 1,507 11,788
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 25 (45)
Total Production 1,590 12,740
Total Deliveries 1,532 12,314
Unaccounted-for 58
% Unaccounted-for 3.65%
GWD SBCITY MWD CVWD
WATER USE:
ME&I 584 444 95 31
Agricultural 258 0 31 61
B RV T O S A R A S R e o e
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,332 1,009 310 339 4 2,994
M&I Yr to date 3,952 3,199 1,107 659 36 8,052
Ag. Yrto date 1,746 0 369 608 0 2,723
TOTAL YTD 5,698 3,199 1,476 1,267 36 11,675
USAGE % YTD 38.6% 28.6% 39.7% 30.9% 2.0% 32.5%
Previous Year/'YTD 4,917 4,631 664 1,306 20 11,538
Evaporation 0 13 0 ] 1 15
Evaporation, YTD 60 115 8 2] 7 211
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,832 5,800 874 1,469 296 13,271
Carryover Balances Spilled ¢ (2,886) 0 {264) (253) (3,403)
Spill Surplus™ 589 in 88 64 2 1,054
State Water Exchange® 189 124 124 85 (522) 0
Transfers*/Adjusiment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 (36) 0 0 0 (36)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,931 11,590 3,737 4,167 2,174 36,599
REMAINING BALANCE 9,173 8,276 2,253 2,879 2,131 24,712

** City relinguished 0 AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for April 2006 {No Passthrough during spill conditions).
State Waler Dalivaries for April 1o Lake Cachuma were MWD O AF; CYWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF{Morehart 0 AF}); City of 5.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 0 AF: (Rathean 0 AF).
A Per SWF Exchange Agrmt GWD receivet 0 AF: MWD received 0;
City of SB recelved 0 AF; and GVWD receivad 0 AF from ID#1 In April 2008,

» ERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 58.3%

ITEM #.__Y
PAGE __2




Mg 9

f—
(=3

Jouz

43

s
[=)

o

-
-~

B

[=]

TOoOOoCO000o00

HE

(=== Ry = R o By — R R < O = o I - I = W= =)

0
0
0
0
o}
0
0
0
o
1]
0
0
0
0

Do o000 O0D0DDD Qo CoO oo
o oo o0oDoOooOdo0ooala
OO0 00D OoO0O000D0O0 oo
ODDOoOOO00o0Q QOO0

OO0 0o oCQO0O00 0o aoaa

o o000 OO0 o0ola

n o
@ &

1
[
0
0
0
Q
0
0
0
0
0
L
o]
1}

[=I~~T= = = = e - I - I =~ =]

o000 0o o000 GO aaole
OO0 o0O000000 DO alo

OO0 000000000 QoD
COoO0Oo0OO000D00 00O oo
CoOo o000 ocOo0o0o0qQoala

ms—

[=J =]

0000000 D oo

OO0 o oCcCoOoooooooo|lo
OO0 CcCOoOocConDoOoOo0C Dol
L= R = o =o- S e e Y o . Y o Y e Y e Y e W) )

OO0 o000 0OO00OcCaooQo|o
O o0 000D ad00 Q0 oOo oo

[ R o i o o i = i s I = A e I e A T ) )

O —~ 00000000 Qv
—

laquissag
JaGWaA0N
Jagppo
Jagweidag
1snBny
Anp
aunp
ARy
judy
YMEeW
Aenigqas]
Aenuep
pmid fleg
a002

2§ 0} |pato)g
paaa O

aye] o}
pARQ

o5 0
pAlaq

FETT]
SASY

a8)eq 0)
paEg

950
pAlRg

Indgydeag

TMNOT

paioiSpye o

2501

paag

FRIOIG PYET o

PAIBQ  dMmD PAIEad

o5 of

pABO  "@'S PAIBT

_um._Em_rn_me o} o5 0

paleq

AJ oy

JSUBLL Ol ARG

Dm._n&-.wmxmd an M o

35 0 |paloig
ISUBLL PAIBQ AMAD

BYE1 0]

RAIRQ

FHvioL
auATad

HLINOW

(1231em 9BuUeRYOXD 10 QI 'TDMYAS SPNjaul Jou saoq) ATING LSYO0D HLNOS - ONIENMOIIY LOAMOMd HALVM TLVLS SN0D

(414

(=1
[T
(

e
(=]

OEE

-—

-
-

-

~

05

1E30L

COoOo0oOO00 0000000 alo

[oo- I o= [ = o o= o T e R e T o Y e [ o )

O 00000000 0 Wow

™ M om
-

DO 000 OoCOoO0D 0o
(=T =R R e R e I Y e e R e R )

o Qoo 0O0Oo0o 0000 oo
[=]

Ll R oo o [ o i & R o [ I e N o [ }

O 00 CoC0O 9000000

© m
9

i o
(=]

000000000

o w
~ K

— D
o
—

—
OOOOOODDDDD%

oMo oo oo o000
[=]
n

o

0000000000 oo

™
o

00O 00000000C o C?D
—

™
3]

SO0 00000 000cN

0000000000 aaN

oW
—
OO0 o0 o000 Q0000000 oo
o N
—

O N O CoCOOoOODDOoOO0OoOo AN
—

ONOODOOoOO OO0 0 o o
-

Qo000 0000d00dg|lo
0000000000000 Qo

OO0 0o O0C0O00000oe
[ Jo - T e o e [ . I - Y . Y o Y - Y o= Y e I}

[ QR o= B - Ay o= Y coe Y coe Y e Y e Y v Y e [ e i s R e | = |

PLE

DODDDDDDOQ

v
n
~

Jaquanag
180WBADN
18gojaQ
Jaquisidag
1s5nbry
Anp
aunp
Aey
fidy
YRy
Aeruggaf
Aenuep
pra e
8002

DS 0} [PRICIg e O
PABO SASH PAaRd

05 0] [pBIOIG |3y O}
paBd 27N PAIRD

pAlRd

S a (idgdeas

JMNDT

PRIOISEYET O

080}
PAEQ

PEI0IS e O)

PAED  OME PAED

0S 0] [pAIoIS[EHET O

paRg 88 PAaled

|

Jsa
ARG

AD oy [pRiciS e O

SUBIL M PARO

MO 08 0} |palgg
jsuelf AR OMAD

aye 0

paiaa

A¥YI 0L
QyAT3a

HLNOW

(121em @BueyDXa 10 LAl ‘GOMYAS @pnjaul Jou saoQ) ATNO LSYOD HLNOS - ONILNNODIV 193roMd d3LVM JLYLS dN0D

PAGE



Operations Report — April 2006

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of April 2006 was 1,507 acre-feet,
compared with 2,994 acre-feet for the same period in 2005. Cachuma Project water use
for the 12 months ending 30 April 2006 was 26,511 acre-feet, compared with 22,314
acre-feet for the 12 months ending 30 Apnl 2005.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 46 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 751.59 feet at the beginning of the month and 752.96 feet at
the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 4.89 inches for the month and 22.96
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2005. Rainfall for the season
15 113% of normal.

Santa Barbara wheeled 449 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 0 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Rehabilitation of the Corona Del Mar Turnout Vault continued this month. Work
on the electrical and SCADA monitoring portion of the project occurred. This project is
scheduled to be completed in the fall due to material manufacturing and delivery delays.

SCADA communication issues have continued this month. Verizon is working
continuously trying to determine the problem. To date Verizon has run a new 4 wire
circuit to the North Portal, replaced the communication card at the site, tested signal
strength on the circuit, adjusted signal levels to within design specs, rebuilt circuit bridge,
and numerous other tests and tweaks with no results. In early May repairs were made
that rectified the problem and communications have been restored afier two months of no
service.

Cleanup on our main equipment and storage yard continued this month. New
pallet shelving and supply racks were installed. Materials and supplies were reorganized,
palletized, and shelved. Due to the rain and the restriction it caused on projects, allowed
time for this work.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes lateral 13 site exploration,
inspection and cleanup after storms, and SCC lateral condition surveys.

Routine operation and maintenance activities attended to during the month also
mcluded:

Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower

Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders

Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports

Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams
» Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM#___ Y4
PAGE Y

MRO-4-2006.doc



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 22, 2006
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: COMB COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
RECOMMENDATION:

For information only. No action is required.
DISCUSSION:
There were three vacant COMB Committee positions:

Finance Committee — one appointment

Legal Affairs — one appointment

Capital Improvements, Alterate — one appointment
At the April 24, 2006 Board meeting, President Loudon made assignments to those positions.
One of the assignments was for Director Abel to serve on the Finance Committee. However, due
to other commitments, Director Abel was unable to do so. Therefore, President Loudon will
remain on the Finance Committee.

The Committee positions until June 30, 2006 are as follows:

Capital Improvements: Directors Evans and Abel, Alternate Director Loudon

Finance: Directors Loudon and Evans, Alternate Director Lieberknecht
Legal Affairs: Directors Abel and Williams, Alternate Director Loudon
Operations: Directors Lieberknecht and Evans, Alternate Director Loudon

Management & Public Relations: Directors Loudon and Lieberknecht, Alternate Director Evans

Interim General Manager
KR.COMB/board memos_052206_committes appt.mmo

!

ITEM $__ >
PAGE [




DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MP CONSTRUCTION OFFICE

Project

BI-WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

(April 3™ to April 20" 2006)

LAURO DAM CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
CACHUMA PROJECT
SPECIFICATION NO. 20-C0634
CONTRACT NO. 055P203045

Lauro Dam Construction:

5 e e AR S b L e (o =4
Lauro Dam Construction Praject Contractor A.J.Diani

Photo by: R. Garcia Date: 4-7-06

cas s

View looking .s'orutheast, as the Contractor uses a CAT DSL dozer
to excavaie the designed 1.5:1 cut slope. Note: Dozer is shown at
approx. dam station 5+00, 125-feet downstream, elevation 518.

Photo by: L. Campbell Date: 4-20-06

View looking west, at the Contractors stockpile area. Note: The top

aof the stockpile is shown between elemr@m 530 and 513, é
PAGE /




Bl -WEERLY CONSTRUCTION UPDATE
FOR THE LAURD DAM CONSTRUCTIOR PROJECT
Work for the period covering;:

April 3, 2006 io April 20, 2006

Construction Manager: Reynaldo E. Garcia
Construction Representative: Louis Campbell

Contractor: A.J. Diani Construction Co.
Subcontractors: Penfield & Smith Surveying
Speeds Trucking

Number of coniractor employees on site this period: (12)

Weather: Currently for the month of April the Contractor has
been impacted by rain for (5) five days, as he was not able to
excavate the dam embankment for (4) four consecutive days
from Monday, April 3™ thru Thursday, April 6™. The
Contractor was also affected by rain on Friday, April 14" as he
elected not to perform excavation activities. During these (5)
five rain days this period the Contractor continued performing
instrument monitoring and miscellaneous SWPP operations
daily.

Safety: For the period the Contractor adhered to all RSHS
regulations and held weekly tool box safety meetings with the
onsite crews. The Contractors Safety Professional visited the
site on a regular weekly basis and performed safety
walkthrough inspections with BOR field personnel.

Work Performed;

Activity #C120F-G Excavate Existing Embankment and
Foundation:

During this period the Contractor continued excavation of the
dam embankment 1.5:1 design cut slope beginning at elevation
519, using a CAT D8L dozer with an attached slope board from
dam stations 2+50 to 7-+05. This period the Coniractor
completed excavation of the 1.5:1 slope between dam stations
2+50 to 7+05, from elevation 519 down to elevation 489.

Excavated material was pushed by the CAT D8L dozer towards
approximate station 4+50, where the CAT 330B-L excavator
sits on a leveled bench at approximate elevation 510. The CAT
330B-L excavator equipped with a 2-cubic yard bucket 1oaded
excavated materials into (2) two haul trucks; a Volve A35C
articulated end dump and a CAT 730 articulated end dump
truck. The excavated materials are being hauled to the stockpile
area, where they are dumped on the ground between stations
4+50 and 7+00, 250 to 400 feet downstream of dam centerline,
The stockpile is now up to approximately elevation 520.

This period the Contractor hauled a total of 1,303 articulated
end dump truck loads or 19,545 cubic yards of material from
dam embankment to the stockpile area. Each load is considered
(estimated) to be 15 cubic yards.

Date Loads Daily Quant. | Total Quant.
43 23 345 cy 18,810 cy
477 158 2370 cy 21,180 cy
4/10 145 2,175 ¢y 23355 ¢y
4/11 170 2,550 ¢y 25,905 cy
4/12 | 90 1,350 cy 27,255 ¢y
4/13 145 2,175 ¢y 29,430 cy
4/17 158 2370 cy 31,880 cy
4/18 180 2,700 cy 34,500 cy
4/19 144 2,160 cy 36,660 cy
4/20 90 1,350 cy 38,010 cy

Lauro Dam Construction Project Contractor A.J Diani
Photo by: L. Campbell Date: 4-13-06
The Car 330B8-L is sitting at station 4+00; elevation 510 loading
the Volvo A33C articulated end dump truck as the DL continues
excavation of the designed 1.5:1 cut slopes.

Contractor A.J.Dmi
Date: 4-18-06

Lauro Dam C'on.s‘tmctmn Project
Photo by: R. Garcia

Fiew of the Contractor excavating and hauling materials to
stockpile area, Note: CAT 330B-L excavator is located at

approximate station 4+50, elevatio TIEM # A

PAGE 2




Activity #C430 Grizzly Separation of Zone 3 Material:

The Contractor continued processing 12-inch minus material
using the excavated materials from the dam embankment
excavation. One operator used a CAT 966F loader to feed and
process materials through the 12-inch Grizzly, which is located
in the stockpile area approximate siation 5400, 250-feet
downstream of dam centerline. The processed 12-inch minus
material is being spread and siockpiled in the southwest end of
the stockpile area; while the screened 12-inch plus materials
which will later be used for slope protection is being stockpiled
cn the north side of the site access road by the CAT 966F front
end loader.

Activity #C032 Remove Existing Access Road Pavement
On April 12" the Contractor used a CAT 330B-L excavator to
remove the remaining existing access road asphalt from dam
stations 4+00 to 2+50. The asphalt was stockpiled with

previously removed asphalt and covered in plastic. On April Laure Dam Construction Project Contractor 4.J.Diani

13™ and April 17" the Contractor had (1) one semi end dump Photo by: L. Campbell Date: 4-20-06

truck from Speeds Trucking onsite to haul all of the waste . ' ) )

asphalt to Granite’s Recycling Center in Santa Barbara. View looking southwest at the stockpile area, while the Contractor
is using a CAT 966F loader to process 12-inch minus material and

Activity #C440 Instrument Monitoring: slope protection using the 12-inch non-mechanical grizly,

The Contractor’s operator foreman, assisted by one (1) operator
apprentice, used a total station to survey and monitor five (5)
monitoring points along dam centerline and observation well no
4. The crew is also took daily water level readings of PTP-
201A, PTP-201B-and observation well no. 4 (OW-4). On
Monday, April 10" the Contractor cut off a 13.5-foot metal
standpipe section of OW-4 down to elevation 510.91. Other
than this elevation change there has been no appreciable
changes in measurements,

Miscellaneous:

-The Contractor had one (1) operator apprentice checking grade
and setting cut stakes at the excavation along with setting fill
stakes in the stockpile area.

-One (1) laborer using a 2-inch fire hose performed satisfactory
dust abatement throughout the site.

-During excavation work days the Contractor had one (1)
mechanic onsite as needed to perform repairs, service lube and

; ey ekl AP
ﬁlel qupment. & o Ly J--:‘,.A"" .-...-:.: IR R e R AT i Sl
. . . Lauro Dam Construction Project Contractor A.J.Diani
-The Contractor continued Storm Water Pollution Prevention Photo by: R. Garcia Date: 4-19-06

(SWPP) activities thronghout the period; maintaining rice-straw

wattles, sand bag drainage dike checks and silt fencing View standing on San Roque Rd. looking east as the Contractors

thmuEhO_ut ﬂ},‘f jobsite. ) . articulated end dump truck dumps excavated materials in the
-On April 197, Subcontractor Penfield and Smlth_ was onsite to stockpile area. Note: The Contractor is extending the stoclkpile
set additional cut stakes and reference control poinis for the area over the existing entrance access road., |

dam embankment excavation.
-On April 19", (3) three rolls of Geotextile measuring 300-feet
long by 15-feet wide were delivered to the jobsite.

ITEM # &
PAGE 3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 22, 2006
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: BRETT GRAY, OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR %
RE: IMPROVEMENTS TO NEW MILLER-GEISS RESIDENCE
Recommended Action:

Information only. None requested.

Discussion:

For your information attached is correspondence on improvements to the new Miller-Geiss
residence above Lawuro Reservoir. The Santa Barbara Fire Department is requiring the widening
and improving of the access road to the property for the new residence. The access road is
located on USBR property and this allowed COMB to request improvements to the road that will

alleviate some Lauro Reservoir watershed issues. The key improvements requested by COMB
are:

1. Driveway drainage would be conveyed to the main Lauro Debris Basin instead of
periodic pipe drains flowing into Lauro Reservoir.

2. Practical site drainage of existing residence will be diverted into the roadway
drainage into the Main Lauro Debris Basin.

3. Miller-Geiss property licensed land surveyor will supply COMB with legal
description of easement for new facilities.

These improvements will help the erosion and water quality issues in the Lauro watershed.

ITEM #___/
PAGE |




RECEIVED

APR 0 6 006
3 Wesl Carrillo Street, Suite 205 Santaz Barbara, CA 93100 CACHUMA O&M BOARD
ph: 805.962.4611 fax: 805.962, 4161
Apl‘il 3, 2006 [L&P P.N.: 01—024.02]

coMB

Attn: Brett G. Gray, Operations Supervisor
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

SUBJECT: 1560 SAN ROQUE; MILLER NEW RESIDENCE

Dear Mr. Gray:

Thank you again for meeting with myself and Greg Knudson, MNS, on March 8,

2006. It was very helpful o gain an understanding of the COMB perspectives
associated with this project.

As we mentioned to you we are following up in writing with a comprehensive
letter from MNS Engineers (enclosed) regarding specific elements that we
understand are required to be incorporated into the expanded driveway plans
that we discussed at our meeting. These elements include, but are not limited to
new and expanded drainage infrastructure, redirection of drainage, security
fencing and gates, expansion of driveway widths and turn-outs where feasible.
We trust that the MNS letter contains the necessary element in order for your

office to allow for the ultimate construction of the driveway and dramage
improvements. :

By way of this correspondence, we request a “letter of consent” from your office
acknowledging that the Miller’s are able to move forward with their driveway
improvements. This letter of consent will be submitted to the County of Santa
Barbara Planning and Development Department (attn: Robert Dostalek) in order
to complete the application process for the Miller’s new residence and obtain the
County required Land Use Permit for the house.

During our recent phone conversation you had indicated that your office would
review the future driveway improvement plans with your agency, then defer the
permitting of the driveway to the County Planning and Development Department. .
We understand this process and lock forward to submltnng plans to both you
and the County in the near future.

TEM &1
PAGE L




Letter to COMB

Miller Request for Letter of Consent
April 5, 2006

Page 2 of 2

Please review the enclosed letter, and call me directly if you have any questions
(962-4611 x204). We look forward to your letter of consent so that we can finish
the permitting process for the approved house.

Sincerely,

B Danhh

Brent Daniels
Project Manager
Agent for Miller

Enclosure: MNS Letter, dated March 31, 2006
Cc: County

Miller
File

ITEM # 7

PAGE ___3




Tal

ENGINEERS v SURVEYORS v CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

Quality Infrastructure Services

ENGINEERS ING

March 31, 2006

Mr. Brent Daniels, Project Manager
L&T Consultanis

3 West Carrillo Street, Suite 205
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: Gies-Miller Residence — 1560 San Roque Road
Summary of Issues for Access Driveway on COMB Property

\,‘Déar Brent:

This letter summarizes our meeting with representatives of the Cachuma Operations and
Maintenance Board (COMB) on March 8, 2006 regarding the approach to developing access
driveway improvements for the Gies-Miller residence across lands of Lauro Reservoir owned by the
United State Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) and managed by COMB. Representing COMB were
Brett Gray, Operations Manager and Vern Williams of Flowers and Associates. COMB has retainecd
Flowers and Associates to design improvements to the North (Main) Basin at Laruro Reservoir and
to develop concepts for diverting surface runoff from the East (Boy Scout) Basin to the North Basin.

Drs. Glenn Miller and Marjorie Gies (Owners) currently maintain 10 foot to 16 foot wide paved
driveway within a 25-foot wide roadway easement that extends across the USBR property managed
by COMB. As arequired condition of site development for a new residence, the driveway will be
widened wherever feasible to 20 feet, subject to the approval of the Fire Department. This will
provide the driveway width required to support t the existing residence, new residence and existing
guest house. This driveway will also support the soon to be formalized emergency egress from
nearby parcels on Holly Road as well as secondary access to the easterly portions of Lauro
Reservoir.

COMB contracted with Flowers and Associates to study the basin condition and prepare plans to

capture drainage tributary to the areas upslope of the driveway in a swale alorig the north and

easterly edge of the existing driveway. The overall goal of this project is to divert the maximum

feasible volume of drainage away from the East Basin and Lauro Reservoir to the North Basin where

a drain is provided to bypass drainage around the reservoir. The COMB project proposes to enlarge
" the North Basin to reduce overtopping into Lauro Reservoir.

Based upon our discussion and review of the proposed improvements, the following issues should
be addressed with COMB prior to construction of the driveway: .

* COMB has retained Flowers and Associates to prepare conceptual plans for a concrete swale
along the northerly and easterly edges of the existing driveway to divert drainage upslope
from the driveway away from Lauro Reservoir and the East Basin. Periodic pipe drains
crossing the driveway would be plugged. Construction of a concrete drainage swale within
the Owners’ roadway easement area would negatively impact the construction of the
widened driveway required by the Fire Department.

* Owners intend to widen or reconstruct existing driveway to provide 20-foot typical paved
width required by the Fire Department prior to construction of a new residence. Although

TEM #____ [
SANTA BARBARA » 4141 Stale Strest, Suite B-11, Santa Barbara, CASIHO « (B05) 692-6921  FAX (805) 692-6031 FoAN@ilmenuineersen_ Y




Mr. Brent Daniéls
March 31, 2006

Page 2

retaining walls could be used to limit the construction to within the 25-foot wide roadway
easement, it will be advantageous to construct cut and fill slopes beyond the easement to
reduce wall height and provide for proper surface drainage as identified below.

Recognizing the intent of COMB to construct a swale along the edge of existing driveway to
divert drainage, the Owners propose instead that the widened driveway be engineered to
convey 100-year drainage flows from areas upslope of the driveway, diverting these flows to

~ the North Basin. These flows will be conveyed on the driveway surface against a curb, in an

open concrete swale or by pipe as appropriate. Existing culvert plpes that direct drainage
under the roadway would be removed or plugged.

Conveyance of surface flows on the driveway requires portions of the driveway have the
cross slope reversed or crown eliminated to hold the drainage flows along the upslope edge
of the driveway. This may require higher walls or additional slope grading. To achieve the
new cross slope and reduce height of retaining walls, COMB is requested to allow slope
grading to extend wider than current 25-foot easement. Owners will establish vegetation on
disturbed areas and provide future maintenance of the roadway and slope areas.

A qualified engineer, retained by the Owners, will prepare engineered plans for new

driveway and drainage. Plans would be based upon topographic survey of the driveway
recently completed by MNS Engineers, Inc. for COMB. Plans will be reviewed and approved <«
by representatives of COMB prior to constructon. COMB will be notified prior to

construction and may provide observation or inspection during construction. Owners will
prepare and submit record drawings following construction if requested by COMB.

- Owners will investigate and implement practical site drainage modifications that will divert

existing site drainage from around the existing residence at 1550 San Roque Road along the
driveway and away from the East Basin.

A corrugated metal pipe (CMP) down drain will be constructed from the driveway to the
North Basin with the driveway improvements. The majority of the down drain will fall
within the fenced limits of Lauro Reservoir and maintenance of the down drain following
construction will be the responsibility of COMB.

Owners will provide gates adjacent to the beginning of driveway at San Roque Road
restricting access to the driveway to invitees of the Owners and COMB. The gates will be
recessed to provide for adequate backout space per Fire Department requirements. Keys or
access codes for this gate will be provided to COMB.

COMB will allow Owners to construct power and communications conduits and lines within
driveway easement to support the operation of gates, lighting and security.

COMB will issue to the Owners a temporary construction easement or right-of-entry to
facilitate slope construction and temporary access required during construcion. Owners
will plant and establish restoration vegetation acceptable to COMB from the edge of
pavement to the limits of grading.




Mr. Brent Daniels
March 31, 2006
Page 3

* Following construction, a licensed land surveyor, retained by the Owners, will document
location of the as-constructed driveway improvements and slope areas for the purpose of
legal description for the easement. COMB will prepare documents to update easements
recognizing location of easement and proposing rights and responsibilities of each party.
Owners and COMB will confer regarding modification and updating of provisions resulting
in an amended easement agreement.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 805.692.6921.
Sincerely,

MNS ENGINEERS, INC.

Greg
Supervising Engineer

GDK/

¥:212100 SERIES\1Z2115\DESIGN V12115 LP DRIVEWAY CONBITIONS REVISED S1IMARCH2005,D0C

ITEM #
PAGE




INTERACTIVE

PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT, LLC

DISPUTE RESOLUTION
MEETING FACILITATION
STRATEGIC PLANNING
PROGAAN MANAGEMENT

May 16, 2006

Mr. C. Charles Evans
1040 Randolph Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93111

Subject: Preliminary Proposal for Continned Meeting Facilitation Services
Dear Chuck:

As a follow-up to the joint meeting of the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board and the
Cachuma Conservation Release Board on April 27", this letter outlines the expected tasks to
move the discussions regarding reorganization toward resolution. Based on the information and
perspectives that I have collected through initial interviews, and the initial meeting on April 27" 1
believe that there is the desire and ability for the boards of the two agencies to move toward a
reorganization which would benefit all parties. The steps and tasks associated with this effort
would be as follows:

Step 1: Initiate discussiens and resolution of macro-level substantive issues regarding a
preferred option for reorganization — this step would involve the following tasks

Task 1.1: Meet with Coordinating Committee to finalize definitions of reorganization
options; discuss key substantive issues and refine matrix for use in meeting to
discuss substantive issues.

Task 1.2: Revise matrix and vet with representatives from member units.

Task 1.3: Attend board meetings of member units as needed to assist parties in preparing
for negotiations,

Task 1.4: Prepare for and facilitate joint COMB/CCRB meeting to address and resolve
substantive issues. This task may include follow-up with selected
representatives to resolve outstanding issues prior to the joint meeting,.

Task 1.5: Prepare meeting notes and conduct debriefing meeting with Coordinating
Committee. The “Points of Tentative Agreement (POTA) developed at this
initial meeting would be set aside for ratification at a subsequent meeting. These
POTAs would be integrated into a draft Joint Powers Agreement to be developed
by legal counsel.

Step 2: Resolve outstanding issues from previous meeting and facilitate resolution of Micro-
level issues for reorganization — this step would entail the following tasks:

Task 2.1: Prepare options/issues matrix for micro-level substantive issues and review
with Coordinating Commitiee,

Task 2.2: Revise matrix and vet with representatives from member units.

Task 2.3: Prepare for and facilitate joint COMB/CCRB meeting to address and resolve
micro-level substantive issues. This task may include follow-up with selected
representatives to resolve outstanding issues prior to the joint meeting.

Task 2.4: Prepare meeting notes and conduct debriefing meeting with Coordinating
Committee. Points of Teniative Agreement developed at this meeting would be
added to the initial POTAs and set aside for ratification at a subsequent meeting.

Step 3: Resolve outstanding issues from previous meeting — this step may or may not be
needed but would focus on addressing any residual substantive issues, either on a micro or macro
level and entail the following tasks:

ITEM #

1339 RIaLTOo LANE O SANTABARBARA, CA 93101 1 {B05) 6874043 (803) 687-9750 (FAX) O E—MAIL=JOHN@BIXE&AEFIVEFLANS.CO

Q)




Mr, Charles Evans
May 11, 2006
Page 2

Task 3.1: Augment options/issues matrix with approaches to resolve outstanding issues
that were not previously addressed or outstanding from the previous two
meetings and review with Coordinating Commiltes.

Task 3.2: Revise matrix and vet with representatives from member units.

Task 3.3: Prepare for and facilitate joint COMB/CCRB meeting to address and resolve
outstanding substantive issues. As with previous tasks, this task may include
follow-up with selected representatives prior to the joint meeting,

Task 3.4: Prepare meeting notes and integrate remaining Points of Tentative Agreement
into full listing of agreed upon reorganization components.

Task 3.5: Meet with Coordinating Committee to discuss next steps.

Step 4: Convene meeting to address Implementation Issues and Assurances — this step would
build on the listing of Points of Tentative Agreement and focus on identifying implementation
issues and any assurances necessary to resolve outstanding issues and build consensus over a final
package that would serve as the basis for an amended JPA or other instrument to memorialize the
boards’ intentions to reorganize. It would entail the following tasks:

Task 4.1: Provide Coordinating Committee with matrix/table of outstanding
implementation issues and assurances needed to ascertain a consensus of the two
Boards and craft into a proposal for consideration by the member agencies. This
task would incorporate the listing of POTAs from previous meetings and address
outstanding issues (if any) that need to be resolved. This document would serve
as a discussion draft to be used to build agreement on a preferred approach to
reorganization.

Task 4.2: Revise matrix and vet with representatives from member units.

Task 4.3: Prepare for and facilitate joint COMB/CCRB meeting to address
implementation issues and assurances. Depending on the degree to which
outstanding issues have been resolved, this meeting may also focus on the
ratification of the overall proposal. As with previous tasks, this task may include
follow-up with selected representatives prior to the joint meeting,

Task 4.4: Prepare meeting notes and identify next steps.

Task 4.5: Meet with Coordinating Committee to discuss next steps.

Step 5: Ratify Agreement — based upon the resolution of cutstanding issues noted above, this
step would bring closure to the reorganization effort in terms of a meeting to ratify the proposed
package agreement that would serve as the basis for crafting a new or revised JPA covering
reorganization issues. It would entail the following tasks:
Task 5.1: Meet with Coordinating Committee to go over final preparations for
ratification meeting.
Task 5.2: Make any final revisions to the proposed agreement in concept, with associated
documentation (i.e., listing of points of final agreement).
Task 5.3: Prepare for and facilitate joint COMB/CCREB meeting to ratify agreement.
Task 5.4: Prepare meeting notes and identify next steps,
Task 5.5: Meet with Coordinating Committee,

Step 6: Assist Coordinating Committee and Boards with ratification and implementation of
reorganization effort — this final step would bring closure to the reorganization effort. At such

ITEM #
PAGE




Mr. Charles Evans
May 11, 2006
Page 3

time as a new or revised JPA had been developed by legal counsel, the facilitator would work
with the parties through a final meeting to execute a new or revised JPA. The actual focus and
substance of such a meeting would be determined based upon direction provided by the joint
board members or the Coordinating Committee. Specific tasks would be developed based upon
feedback provided by those entities.

Cost Estimate and Scheduling

The following hourly estimate is proposed to complete the tasks with each step outlined abave:

Component Estimated Subtotal
Hours
Step 1: Negotiate Macro Issues 34 5,610
Step 2: Negotiate Micro Issues 28 4,620
Step 3: Resolve Ouistanding Issues 32 5,280
Step 4: Negotiate Implementation Issues 40 6,600
and Assurances

Step 5: Ratify Apreement 20 3,300
Step 6: Follow Up and Next Steps TBD

Total Estimated Budget 154 hours $ 25410

Of the $25,410, it is anticipated that 50 hours or $8,250 would be expended during the current
2005-2006 Fiscal Year and the remaining 104 hours or $17,160 would be expended in the 2006-
2007 Fiscal Year. Meetings would take place on a monthly basis or on an expedited schedule
agreeable to the parties involved in the reorganization effort. Billing would be submitted monthly
on a time and materials basis up to the agreed upon not to exceed cost. The costs and tasks above
are preliminary in nature and subject to refinement based upen discussions with the Coordinating
Committee and as appropriate the two Boards. Ihope this is responsive to the Committees needs.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

John C. Jostes

Principal

ICY

ITEM #
PAGE

oy




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 22, 2006
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: KATE REES, INTERIM GENERATL MANAGER
RE: 2006-07 Goals and Objectives

Attached for your information are the goals and objectives for COMB for the fiscal year 2006-
2007. We hope to accomplish them successfully.

KR-COMB/board memos/052206_2006-07 goals&obj.mma

ITEM #___ 10
PAGE [




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
2006 — 2007 Goals and Objectives

Goal 1: To Improve Communications & Information Systems

Objectives:

A) Prepare annual update of the Communications Directory in the Standing Operating
Procedures (SOP) and Emergency Action Plan (EAP) manuals.
Status: Completion by 2/07.

B) Design and develop Cachuma Project Geographic Information System (GIS).
Status:  In progress - Completion by 7/08.

C) Development of new COMB Website.
Status:  Completion by 9/06.

Goal 2: To Achieve Favorable Outcomes in Contracts and Agreements with USBR

QObjectives:

A) Research Alternatives to capitalize cost of Bradbury Dam Radial Gates Rehabilitation

and Betterment Project.
Status: In progress following meeting with Reclamation on
3/23/05 and 1/18/06. Completion by 9/07.

B) Request USBR to recalculate interest rate for M&I water in Renewal Master Contract

175r-1802R.
Status: In progress following meeting with Reclamation on
3/23/05. Continued 3% interest rate applied to WY
2006. Completion by 9/07.

C) Resolve outstanding cost issues with Bradbury Dam SOD Act Repayment Contract

01-WC-20-2030.
Status:  In progress following meeting with Reclamation of
3/23/05 and 1/18/06. Completion by 9/07.

D) Monitor remaining USBR Safety of Dams modification projects at Bradbury Dam:
1) Hilton Creek Telemnetry and Access Road Improvements.
2) Borrow Sites Re-vegetation Work.
Status:  Ongoing - Completion by 10/07.

E} Monitor Lauro Dam SOD construction
Status: Ongoing - Completion by 12/06.

ITEM #_10
PAGE __*



Goal 3: To Facilitate Interagency Communication and Coordination for Design and
Construction of Projects

Objectives:

D) Facilitate COMB and Member Unit Capital Improvement Projects Coordination
meetings.

Status:  Ongoing throughout 2006-07.

E) Coordinate with USBR, Montecito and Carpinteria Valley Water District on Ortega
Reservoir Cover Project.
Bi-weekly site meetings
Phase I construction completed
Phase IT construction pending completion Fall 2006
Phase IIT planning Fall 2006
Statns:  Ongoing throughout 2006-07.

po o

F) Coordinate with USBR and Member Units to carry out Project Management Plan for
Laurc Dam SOD Construction.
a. Award of Contract 9/05
b. Construction Started 11/05
Status:  Completion by 12/06.

() Coordinate with USBR and Goleta Water District to redo the Cost/Benefit Analysis
for physical modification to Glen Anne Dam to address SOD Issues.
Statns:  Revised analysis TBA.

Goal 4: To Enhance Workplace Environmental & Safety Programs and Standards

Objectives:

A) Conduct periodic self-inspections for all Cachuma Project sites as designated in the
Ilness and Injury Prevention Program.
Status: Completion by 3/07.

B} Annual review and training of safety programs.
Status: Completion by 3/07.

C) Wrte additional safety programs required by OSHA.
1) Emergency Action Plan
2) Blood Borne Pathogens
Status:  Completion by 3/07.

ITEM #_10
PAGE __ 3



Goal 5: To Improve Cachuma Project Conveyance Systems Operations

Objectives:

A) SCC Hydraulic Capacity Study report and computer model Phase 1T Tasks.
Status:  Completion of Final Report by Fall 2006.

B) Construct modifications at Corona Del Mar Turmout,
Status:  Completion by Fall 2006.

C) Upgrade SCADA system for remote operation and monitoring of the SCC system.
Status:  Completion by 4/07.

D) Integrate COMB SCADA with SCADA systems operated by South Coast Member
Units, CCWA and USBR (both at Bradbury Dam).
Status:  Interface with Corona Del Mar in progress.

Completion by 10/06.
E) Coordinate and conduct a shutdown and inspection of the Tecolote Tunnel by COMB
St Status:  Completion by Winter 2006-07.
Goal 6: To Rehabilitate and Improve Cachuma Project Conveyance System
Components
Objectives:

A) Improve and enlarge the Lauro Debris Basin.

Status:  Completion of design and partial construction by
6/07. Completion of remaining construction by
6/08.

B) Complete 2005 Winter Storm Damage Repairs.
Status:  Completion of repairs by 6/07.

C) Upgrade storm drain system for Lauro office area.
Status:  Construction Summer 2006.

D) Install new line valves in the SCC Carpinteria Reach.
Status: 2™ Line Valve — Completion by Winter 2006.
3" Line Valve — Completion by Winter 2007.
4™ Line Valve — Planning phase during 2006-07.

E) Rehabilitate 20 SCC air vent, blow-off or lateral valves and related structures.
Status:  Rehabilitation of 60-70 structures completed.
Completion of additional 20 structures by 3/07.

F) SCC Alternative Analysis and Life Expectancy Studies.
1) Carpinteria Reach (Lauro/Cater to Ortega)

ITEM #__(D_
PAGE __Y¥



Status:  Draft study completed 4/05. Distribution to
Member Unit Managers for review May 2005.

2) Goleta and Carpinteria Reach Additional Study

Status: ~ Draft study completed 5/06. Distribution to
Member Unit Managers for review August 2006.

Goal 7: To Carry Out and Improve Administrative Policies and Procedures

Objectives:

A) Re-work Summary of Water Use report for clarity purposes.
Status:  Completion by 9/06.

B) Implement new financial chart of accounts.
Status:  Completion by 6/07.

C) Re-organize administrative/organizational files for accessibility and retention
purposes.
Status:  Ongoing

D) Review annual Employee Evaluation Program
Status:  Completion by Fall 2006.

Goal 8: To Develop and Improve Staff Training Programs

Objectives:

A) Provide resources for staff educational and job skills enhancement training programs.
Status: Ongoing

B) Implement programs to reward educational and term-of-service accomplishments.
Status:  Ongoing

C) Evaluate possible employee retention programs.
Status:  Ongoing

ITEM #__1 ©
PAGE ___5




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 22, 2006
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: Proposed COMB Budget for Fiscal Year 2006-2007
RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed budget is presented for review only at this time. The recommendation
is to continue this item to the next board meeting for possible approval at that time.

DISCUSSION:

On May 8, 2006 the Finance Committee (Directors Loudon and Evans) met with staff and
reviewed the proposed preliminary COMB budget for Fiscal Year 2005-2006. They suggested
several changes which have been incorporated into the proposed budget. The Finance
Committee approved bringing the proposed budget to the Board for review on May 22, 2006.

Attached for your consideration are the following items:
1. Proposed COMB FY 2006-2007 Budget
A, Budget Spreadsheets

The format for the COMB budget has changed for FY 2006-07. In past COMB budgets,
the CCRB/ID#1 budget for salaries, benefits, materials & supplies for COMB staff working for
CCRB/ID#1 has been shown in a separate column in the COMB budget. Because these items are
included separately in the CCRB/ID#1 budget, and serve no purpose in the COMB budget, they
have been deleted from the COMB budget for clarity’s sake and ease of understanding. In
reviewing the budget spreadsheets, please note that the column headings for Columns (1) through
(5) indicate the following.

Column (1)  The approved COMB budget for the current FY 2005-2006.

Column (2)  Estimated actual expenditures for FY 2005-2006 through June 30, 2006
for all COMB accounts.

Column (3)  The proposed COMB Budget for FY 2006-2007.

Column (4)  The dollar amount change between the FY 2005-2006 Budget and the FY
2006-2007 Budget for each COMB account.

TEM #__ 1

PAGE [




Column (5) The percent change between the FY 2005-2006 Budget and the FY 2006-
2007 Budget for each COMB account.

B. Budget Summary

The budget summary provides details of proposed O&M, General & Administrative, and
Special Projects expenses for FY 2006-2007.

Contributing factors for the cost difference (overall increase) between the budget adopted
for FY 2005-2006 and the proposed budget for FY 2005-2006 include a 4.1% cost-of-living
increase for all staff; adjustments in pension, health benefit and workers compensation formulas;
and a significant increase in the Special Projects budget with the proposed initiation of two
projects. The first is construction in FY 2006-2007 of Lauro Reservoir debris basin
improvements project. The total cost of the Lauro Reservoir debris basin project is estimated to
be $1.1M at the present time. Staff is suggesting that the project be constructed over two fiscal
years so that half of that cost, $550, 000, is included in the proposed FY 2006-2007 Budget, and
the second half will be budgeted in 2007-2008. The second is the first phase of the South Coast
Conduit 2™ Pipeline Project in which engineering design and environmental compliance will be
completed.

2. Comparison of Wage Adjustments of Local Agencies and Change in CPI

These spreadsheets show the cost-of-living adjustments which have been budgeted by the
Cachuma Member Units and changes in the Consumer Price Index in the last year, for
comparison with the 4.1% cost-of-living adjustment proposed for COMB staff in FY 2006-2007.

The proposed 4.1% cost-of-living adjustment would be for all staff, except the General
Manager. The Board of Directors approves the General Manager’s salary and benefits package,
and normally the proposed cost-of-living adjustment is included as a place holder. However, duc
to the recent appointment of an Interim General Manager, no salary increase for the General
Manager is included in the budget. In addition, the Interim General Manager’s salary is split
between the COMB and CCRB budgets, at 35% and 65% respectively, until the reorganization of
the two agencies is completed. There may be an adjustment to the General Manager’s salary
after reorganization has been completed.

3. Budget Comparisons

This spreadsheet compares the COMB budgets in prior fiscal years (from FY 2000-01
onwards) to the proposed COMB budget for FY 2006-07.

4, Budget Cost Projections

This spreadsheet shows the cost allocation of the proposed FY 2006-2006-7 budget
among the Member Units, based on Cachuma Entitlement percentages. There is also a split
between costs paid by all Member Units and costs paid only by the South Coast Member Units
for certain categories.

KR.COMB\budget\FYZOOG-?IIBgﬁ:ﬂw?uoﬂzo& '
PAGE 2




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2006 /07

DRAFT

FY 2005/06 Estimated FY 2006707

Account . . iAccount * Approved - Actuals . Proposed . . “Percentag
Number - -~ " Name- Budget - - Thru 6/30/06-  -Budget .  Change Change -
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
LABOR
3100 LABOR OPS 677,920 | | 667,181 | | 705332 27412
TOTAL 677,020 | | 667,181 | | 705,332 27,412 1.04%
VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE 22.000 24.046 8,000
3202 FIXED CAPITAL 46,000 46,000 4,000
3203 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 22,000 18,272 1,000
3204 MISC 10,000 10,319 5,000
TOTAL 100,000 98 637 18,000 18.00%
CONTRACT LABOR
3301 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE 7.000 6,809 3.000
3302 BUILDINGS & ROADS 11,500 10,023 3,500
3303 RESERVOIRS . 50,000 46,425 0
3304 ENGINEERING, MISC SERVICES 20,000 19,191 0
TOTAL 88,500 82,538 6,500 7.34%
WATERIALS & SUPPLIES
3401 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & MISC 10,000 0.695 70,000
3402 BUILDINGS & ROADS 17,000 9,957 3,000
3403 RESERVOIRS 7,000 1,728 3,000
TOTAL 34,000 21,381 16,000 47.06%
OTHER EXPENSES S
3501 UTILITIES 6.300 3.887 300 0
3502 UNIFORMS 5 500 5,690 6,500 1,000
3503 COMMUNICATIONS 17,300 12,235 18,190 BAO
3504 USA & OTHER SERVICES 3.700 2216 4,000 300
3505 MISC 6,000 4,655 6,000 0
3506 TRAINING 4,500 8,683 7,000 2,500
TOTAL 43,300 37,366 47,990 4,690 10.83%
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE 943,720 | | 907,104 | | 1,016,322 72,602 7.60%
ITEM # I

COMB BudgetD863 Bratt w-actuals 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2006/ 07

DRAFT

T FY2005/06 Estimated FY 2006707

«:Approved . Actudls. i Proposed.«::iin; . Percentage
Budget Budget Chang_e Change
GENERAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES 10,763 10,760 77
5100 LEGAL & AUDIT 92,000 88,500 0
5150 UNEMP TAX 6,371 0 128
5200 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANGE 36,000 37,635 2,000
5201 HEALTH & WORKERS COMP. 44 836 50,669 2,563
5250 PERS 39,921 34,567 (11,289)
5339  FICA/MEDICARE 19,589 20,231 (4,590)
5300,1,6 ADMIN. SALARIES 237,621 209,777 (65,571)
5310 POSTAGE / OFFICE SUPPLIES 8,000 8,240 1,000
5311  OFFICE EQUIPMENT / LEASES 5,640 4,970 110
5312  MISC. ADMIN, EXP. 6,000 6,994 4,000
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 5,000 3,324 0
5314 UTILITIES 4,500 5,777 800
5315 MEMBERSHIP DUES 5,445 4,654 705
5316 ADMIN. FIXED ASSETS 6,000 6,800 1,000
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIC 4,100 3,500 400
5330 ADMIN TRAV & CONFERENCES 5,000 4,750 0
5331 PUBLIC INFO 2,000 350 0
5332 TRANSPORTATION 1,150 1,050 50
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE| 539,936 502,548 (68,616)| | -12.71%
SPECIAL G & A EXPENSES
5500 ADMINISTRATIVE CONSULTANT 0 0 120,000 20,000
5510 INTEGRATED REGNL WATER MGMT P 0 0 40,000 10,000
TOTAL SPECIAL G & A 0 0 30,000 30,000
TOTALO& Mand G & A 1,483,656 | | 1,409,651 | | 1,517,642 33,986 2.29%
ITEM #__[(
PAGE Y

COMB Budget 06-07 Draft w-actug's




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2006/ 07

DRAFT

Account .

FY 2005/06 Estimated FY 2006/07

e Account o Approved . Actuals .. Proposed . . Percentag
Number 7.7 .- . :Name - Budget - Thru 6/30/06 --Budget . - Change ° Change
SPECIAL PROJECTS
6062 SCADA & Flow Meter/Valve Repairs 60,000 30,000 69,90“9_ 0
6090-1 COMB Bldg/Grounds Repair 50,000 54,200 —SQ,QOD . 0
6092 SCC Improv Plan & Design 85,000 89,786 300,000 205,000
6093 SCC Life Expectancy Study 95,000 90,848 0. (95,000)
6095 SCC Valve & Control Sta. Rehabllitation 600,000 598,854 0
6095-1 Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation 50,000 47,348 500,000
6096 SCC Structure Rehabilitation 305,000 299,221 85,000
6097 GIS and Mapping 75,000 22,839 25,000
6401 2005 Storm Damage 200,000 113,850 (100,000)
O & M SPECIAL PROJECTS 1,530,000 1,347,045 630,000 41.18%
7000 Legal/Litigation
7002 Spec Counsel Costs [FMP-BO EIS/R 100,000 25,000 o
TOTAL LEGAL/LITIGATION 100,000 25,000 o 0.00%
TOTAL COMB BUDGET 3,113,656 2,781,697 663,986 21.32%
ITEM #___L{
PAGE ___>

COMEB Budget 06-07 Draft w-actuals




000'081'2 000'0£5'E

SLOIrOUd TVID3dS TY.LOL

3,6/ “xo:ddy ‘quiias pajaadxg ‘sijedal alp puny Ajjgniul 0} paijnbal SjUSLUSSASSE U} [0 SEeyS EjE)

oud Jr2y) Uo pased sOW ayl ot pslunial aq (| sluslissingw)ay ‘SE0/NMWD4 AQ pasinglu)s: ag || sWwE)
yiom asay} jo AUBwW 1o SjS0a Ay "SjUalyales pue SUSen SUGap Wy JUSIL[RSS 10 [esods)p

pUR [EADLWA) pue 'sBujsSEIa Yau I Ynpuoa jo uopaenord 'Bujaus) Aiunoas pue spead ssasae

o Jjedas 'spanno jo juswaoejdal SB YINS SWa)| SSRN[IU| JH0M BU] "SULI0}S 1SjUiA §00E B

Buunp paBawep sa)y|pe) jo sedar ayy Jo Bujpun sapnpout pafoid siy), ebewe] Wo)g so02

000’004 000002

aipweg wios 5a0z

Lab8

*5|6 pu2 sdetw uo ylom j2[uy pue Bujuued awy punj o} anujuoa [Im

Jeaf |eosy /00E / 9002 S 10 Way auy syt jewdo) [B)Bp o) pauueas way) Bulaey pue sBuimelp
|le Bujzjurbioa) Yim peyels am J2ak |Basy 1587 'paiepdn A|ISEa alol aq pINoMm LUojBLLIO)U)

@y} pue tofjeuap) ayj 0} S58208 J5)8q MO||B ‘jeuun) pazpaindwss g ajepdn *szjueBioss pnom
(219) wasis vopewol oydeibdoas v -ajeGIABL O} SLUOSIAGIND RUB YNDUHR S| BIEP 24} J0
uoneziuebio Bupsixa ay) ‘90 ey} o) patinooa esey ssbueys fuewr jnq ‘vay} soujs epew uaaq
aney weisfs vopeWwlojl) ay) pue sjUswiases 'sdell a5y} o) sabuelys ma) Reap *s,0661 |Us o)
j2Eq Q]EP D0 8U) J0j SWBJSAS UDELLIO| pUE SjUswWasES 'sdBl S GINDD B AjusLng

000'00k+ 000'5L

Buiddey pue g5

1609

yoEal BJ8|09) YE [EJ8JET JO [BAOLIBY BY) uB|sap pur yoeal B)6|0D £} |BJS|ET JO

[EADWIR) 'SUMANIS INOUIAL JBY (30 BUYCIOD J0 LOJRlIqeYS! B} jo Lops(diios 'SBINanNE [EUOJiRIPPE
01 Jo unpElgeya sapnL palEdines 20 of YI0M 002 £ B00Z JESA [BISI BUY) U] ‘SEINonS [2reje)
puE Jjo-malq ‘jues JiE 0oz “Xoidde sAWOD o uaiengeyal ay) sof Buipung sapnio] Lay auy sl

0oo'pot 000'S0E

Uchejiqeysy a1manig D08

9602

20790 Ad Ul SAUSWIGS 0]

pajoadxa vaganysean Bugsad pue sop wrao Jo tojjeiedsid spnjouy 4 g sseyd “‘uBjsap BuyasuiBua
pue Bufaains papnpuy pue go-+0 A Uj Usyepapun sem j1oafoud ay) jo | 35BUd “SYIUOLL JO 8333M J0)
30jAsBs Jo o uaye) ag o) Supey Jjpalssal ay) vy Bupnsss Jjoaasay oine ojuy Jaao Bumo) waly eale Youry
aU} Wwolj SUBL|WEEDD PoAe [wm 1oa[osd sy Biyog ‘|eaottat 3lojag LUp o) §||s Joj ease JBHoua moje
J{oALasaY 0Jne woy) AeME Jjounl Yaalp 'paysisiam anboy veg a4y W0 Joun) SSBOXS 8)EPOLIWCIIR
D} tapio U uiseq cunet elj} Ajpalt pue abie|us 'yjjsap o} taafold au) Jo 2 85eYd PUN} 0} SISIUL

000'05% 000'05

ungENgRUSY USEE SUGSE oInE

L-8608

905 2Y) 0 yoeas eyatuldies) SY) UO SEINANILS JURA RO} JO

unjieyligeyad ja ubjssp ayj puE SaA[EA 2u|| 200l oMy Jof Bujuuemd sy} 'aaejEA auy auo J0 UD)E|RISUS 8L}
sapn[ou] pajejdWoD By o) YJOMm L00E / BODE JEAA [BSSIY 8U) U] "SSABA au|| matt | JD unjje|eIsuU| auyj pue
sojj|(o8) B50Y) {2 15Xe \BY) saisuapyap Jayjo Bujisalioo pus 'spd aaga pus Bulppng jo Buguiedal
'speas pue 'Busuay eauiasls ‘st Jo Jiedal ‘'saajea Jo Juslsse|dal PR (W Yom qeyas Byl

‘sjd aAjEA pUE SUOjiE]S [oHUDD SAl S, ENOD JO UONEIIGEYS: ag) Sapnjau) yiom jo weuBaid sy |

00o'00s fafa[e)as}:]

Jejljjqeyay "Bl [IU0D g 3AIRA 008

SE09

0 000'56

Apnjs Aoueidadx3 o) 008

£609

‘sMa|[e swi pus Bujpung j)

yrom ey} Jo sseyd pug ay) uo UiBang el yiopn “pajaidwon ag (iw sseoaid [EsluumjaLs pue ubisap
195(ord suljadig puz sy} Jo aseyd 14y auj Jesd [Easy J00Z/800Z ay) Jod ~AausBin Jau) pue speawsaaudw)
su(lilaiap o) Uojelioju) s[) Sj2neae pue ‘ejep BuresulBus jeujBla 's)ing-se ‘Apnis Aausiosdxa

a} oNS sy uo ejep Bupsixa Bujioaljoo jo s)s|sued ubisag] pue UE|d uswaiosdw 908 8y,

Doo'one 000's6

uB|saq 7 ue|g Aosdw 305

2608

*saj)||toe) pue spuncsB Bupsxe BujperBdn pue Bujueiu|Etl S |l3M B
*sjuswanbal Jiedal jun apqout Buys|xa Jop spuny splacd (| JUNOIE S L

000'0s 0o0‘0s

Jieday spunainyBpla SNOD

1-0609

*paje|dwod jou sem jng

Jeak 1se) Jo) pauued sesm sjepdn S|y | ‘siojelausd pue s1a)eLL MOl ‘SEAJEA pEjeLliojne BphjoU)
audinba matt o sjBUB|S pappe ey, ‘sieulis YGYOS 095 Jo uojingisip ey) sjepdn pue
welwdinba mau way sieud|s jo umyppE By} BpAL M sfepdn 2yl wajsis Bunsixa au} jo slepdn
ue Joj 5] Wy su) SIYL "E0-20, Ul sapss u| Ajny pue pajpadiion sem wajsis YoyIs ANOD 341

000'D3 oop'o8

sijeday aappjIe1aW Mold B YOYIS

2909

1050 90-80

SL03rodd IVI03ds giN0D

‘oN 129y

ITEM #

PAGE



*£0/¥ UD %g PUE 90/ LD %z Pappe UE satadal [|im suopsod pajefes Jajem osly - L0/ U) %40'E PUB 90/b Ul %G°E 2Aie0e) 0} seakojdia NOW AID 18d .,
*95E310U] [ENULEIG |40 PUE Y100

pasadold pasodold pesodold  IeaA lad 9% BAy posodold 18N
%l %9% ¥ %S ¥ %06 % %G'S %Lt » %G6°| %00°¢ % TYNNNY
suopeyaban U
| wo\m 90/. 90/L »L0/7 8 @oi\w mot. mo-_:._ﬁ_ . woR _ m._.<n_

d

0002/8/S
SIIONTOV TvI01 40 SLINIWLSNrav 39VM 40 NOSIHVdINOD

TEM #__ 11

i

PAGE



MONTH
May
June
July
August
Sepiember
QCctober
November
December 04
January 05
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
QOctober
November
December-05
January-06
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
Qclober
November
December
January-07
February
March
April
May
June

U.5. (1967=100)

COMB
CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ANALYSIS
L.A. AVERAGES - ALL ITEMS
2005-2006 BUDGET

L.A. (1982-84=100)

latest prior latest prior
189.10 183.50 193.30 186.40
188.70 183.70 193.70 186.30
188.40 183.90 193.40 186.30
189.50 184.60 193.10 186.80
188.80 185.20 194.50 188.20
190.90 185.00 196.30 187.80
181.00 184.50 196.90 187.10
190.30 184.30 195.20 187.00
190.70 185.20 186.40 188.50
181,80 186.20 197.40 190.10
183.30 187.40 199.20 191.50
194.60 188.00 201.10 191.90
194.40 189.10 21.50 193.30
194.50 189,70 200.70 193.70
195.40 189.40 201.40 183.40
196.40 189.50 203.10 193.10
1986.80 189.90 205.80 194.50
198.20 190.90 206.90 196.30
197.60 191.00 205,60 196.90
196.80 190.30 203.90 195.20
198.30 180.70 206.00 195.40
198.70 191.80 207.50 197.40
180.80 193.30 208.50 199.20
201.50 194.60 210.50 201.10

March-06

L.A
203.94 05-06 Index March
194.75 04-05 Index March
9.18 Pis increase

Percentage Increase Year over Year
Los Angeles 4.7%

u.s.
196.75 05-06 Index March
190.08 04-05 Index March
6.68 Pfs Increase
Percentage Increase Year over Year

u.s., 3.5%
Avg Increase 4.1%
April-06

L.A.

204.81 08-06 Index April
19549 04-05Index March
932 Pis Increase

Percentage Increase Year over Year
|Los Angeles 4.8%

u.s,
197.38 05-06 Index March
190.63 04-05 index March
675 Pts Increase
Fercentage [ncrease Year over Year
U.s. 3.5%

Avg Increase 4.2%

ITEM #__ (1
PAGE

3




%LZ %6t'0 Yatrir %01 %t %ll 1390049 TVL01 HO4 Hv3A Ag IONVYHD 40 LNIDHAH
Z¥9'LLL'E €0E‘ELL'E Lz1'g60'c 1£2'186° 960°PEL'S 660'629'Z Z.l6'152'T 139an49 giN02 Y10l
ooo‘ool 000‘o0l yL9'6G1 000'SS - ooo'sy - NOILYSILINMIYOET TVLOL
000'001 goo‘ool $19'6G1 000'sg - 000'GY - H/SIT 08-dN4/ 81500 [asunog sadg
uopebpijieba
000'091'2 000°0£S" L 000°09S°L Gl0've'y 000°995" L 000°2588'L 000'ZEE"1 S193ro¥d TvIDAdS 90D
000'055 000'0% - - - - - uonejINgeL Y uiseg spqag oineq
- - - 125'6L0'E - 000'0LE 000'00€ sales [gipey weq Angpeig
- - - - 000'2S 000’08 - sieday WIOIS 1002
- - - - - 000’0z 000'22 sljeday WIOIS 8661
00008 00009 0oo'os 8vE'gle 000'009 000’001 000'001 Yayos 2 sepelbdn 1ejejy Mol
- - - 000'0¥ 000'0¥ 0o00'ov 000'0% A3 Mpede) oiBojolpdy D08
- - - - - 000's8 000'se Jjeday JojEAS|T [BUUN Sj0|0D8 )
000'0S 000'0S 000'0s 000'05 ooyl - - Jjedsy spunoug/Bplg WO
- - - 000'05 000'0k} 000'099 000'099 *Bpia "210 awoo
- - 000's 000's 000's 000's 000's1 jueynsuay sls|ag
S123Aroud WWID34s N0
%2 %l %8 %01 %l % LE YRO-WR0 HY3A A9 IONVHD 40 INIDHEd
YO LG L £08'EBY'L L0S'ZBE'L 959'28Z'L 860'09L'L cco'czo’L Z16'616 ¥ 2 9% AD2LWSH0 TVLOL
0ZE°'L0S 185'BES 6EV'0LS 900°L1S 062'8.V 086°EChY poc'ast
JALLYHLSININGY 2 TYHINTD
zze'aLo'l ZZl'ere 800°'2.89 0$9°LL2 208°299 5.0'6.5 Z19'EEY ISNI4X3 W20 TV.LOL

066'0LE Log'sez 068292 056'202 895°L82 281202 G90'6tL
FINVNILNIYIN B SdO

ZEE'S0L 126°2.9 8.L1'v09 00.°£95 0b2 05y 80698 L¥S'yee
HOgv1

pasodold pajdopy pajdopy paydopy psidopy paidopy paydopy
20-90 90-60 50-%0 $0-€0 £0-20 20-10 L0-00
90/51/G

2002 OL 000Z - NOSIHYdN0D 139aNg ayvod JONYNILNIVA 2 NOILYHId0 YIWNHIVI

ITEM #

| { )
PAGE ___ T



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

|2006-07 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET ASSESSMENT

15-May-06

Draft / Unapproved Copy

COMB G & A, CERTAIN SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSESSMENT

MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Enfitlement % PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $199,853.50
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 177.,469.91
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1094 60,314.41
Maontecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 56,841.09
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 10.31% 0.1031 56,841.09
100% 1.0000 $551,320.00
G & A 501,320 + COMB Grounds Repair 50,000 = $551,320.
COMB O & M, and CERTAIN SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSESSMENT
MEMBER UNIT So Co Percent % DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District 36.25% 40,42 $1,263,565.31
City of Sania Barbara 32.19% 35.89 1,122,045.99
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 12.20 381,335.30
Montecito Water District 10.31% 11.50 359,375.40
89.69% | 100.00 $3,126,322.00

GIS 100,000+ Storm Dasnage 100,000 = $3,126,322

O&M 1,016,322 -+ 8C studies/design 300,000 + SCC Rehab 600,000 + Leuro Debris Basin 550,000 + SCADA 60,000 + SCC Structure Rehab 400,000

SPECIAL COUNSEL - LITIGATION -

FMP/BO EIS/EIR ASSESSMENT

MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $36,250.00
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 32,190.00
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1094 10,540.00
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 10,310.00
Santa Ynez River Wir ConservDist, ID#1 10.31% 0.1031 10,310.00
100% | 1.0000 $100,000.00

Spe Counsel FMP BO EIS/R 100000: Total = $100,000 to poy incidentals - if litigation occurs a Special Assessment will be dane,

67 151 09

MEMBER UNIT TOTALS (Fiscal Year 2006-07) Actual % Budget DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 39.70% $1,409,668.81
City of Santa Barbara 35.25% 1,331,705.90
Carpinteria Valley Water District 11.98% 452 589.70
Montecito Water District 11.29% 426,526.49
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 1.78% 67,151.09
TOTAL | 100.00% $3,777,642.00
QUARTERLY PAYMENT

MEMBER UNIT/TOTALS - DOLLARS S | " "Quarterly ... :
Goieta Water District $1,499,668.81 $374,917.20
City of Santa Barbara 1,331,705.90 332,926.48
Carpinteria Valley Water District 452,589.70 113,147.43
Montecito Water District 426,526.49 108,631.62
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1

1 6,787.77




